



CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH

LGBTQIA+ CAMPUS CLIMATE COMMITTEE Minutes

Friday March 10, 2023
Via Zoom, 12:00-1:00pm

<https://csulb.zoom.us/j/88918883303?pwd=N2loemJyT0VRUHF5RzlEU2pmS1RMUT09>

Meeting ID: 889 1888 3303
Passcode: 786760

- I. **Call to Order**
- II. **Approval of Agenda – motion to approve by KP, seconded and approved.**
- III. **Approval of Minutes: CLGBTIQ+CC Minutes from 2/10/23- motion to approve as amended by AK, seconded and approved.**
- IV. **New Business**
 - A. Website- will not be migrated to Drupal at this time, in contact with CLA Tech persons and they will indicate when the Drupal migration takes place. B. Price has ideas for promoting website and presents those. Both websites navigation mentioned, SM asks for any ideas to improve from the committee.
 - B. Gender Language Guideline Update (in support of 2020 Resolution)- SM states, they met last week to discuss how to move forward on this proposal. This guide will include classroom communication, how to use gender neutral/inclusive language. Will also build out for specific departments. Guidelines for journalists with preferred language and how to speak of Trans people respectfully will be included. SM welcomes new member, Laura Bush from ASI and asks her to speak briefly. All members gave a brief bio of themselves and welcomed LB to this committee.
 - C. Resolution/Statement on the National Climate (Kate)- KP speaks on a resolution that has been requested of this committee regarding the current National Climate. The current climate is particularly egregious, and the severity of the situation needs to be spoken to. Damaged caused by rhetoric, discourse and the legislature need to be addressed. The climate needs to be acknowledged even if it does not directly impact us. This will be one of the signature issues in the next Presidential election. It is being felt on campus. are we interested in addressing this through this body? If yes, we should convene a sub-committee to create a statement. The statement will be put on our website and could be adopted by other bodies as well. It could be a platform to get President Conoley to address the campus committee, and is the goal. Several committee members offered to serve on this sub committee and an online document will be created that can be edited in real-time by members. Draft a week prior to the Trans Week of Joy is a goal. KP will begin this early next

week.

V. Announcements/Updates

- A. LGBTQ Center and Trans Week of Joy, April 17-21 (Brenden)- BC states this will include art, haircuts, makeup, clothing donations, table talks, desk concert, double movie night on Friday (*Screaming Queens*, and TBD) Queer prom on the following Monday the 24th. Flyers coming out soon. Asking for faculty and staff to contribute including interview appropriate clothing and prom clothing. SM asks if additional support is needed? Nothing specific at this time but “yes”.
- B. Rainbow Café (Lauren) LJ asks BC if there will be a fee associate with Lavender Grad, answer, no fee, unless sash is purchased. Scholarships “may” be available for sashes. The intersection of other oppressed identities continues to be requested. Flyer for Color me Queer requested by the committee to be forwarded.
- C. Safe Zone (Siobhan)- S. Cullen says they are looking at different ways to collaborate with other organizations on campus
- D. QTFSa (Hyowon)- not present, there was a meeting last month with a smaller group but working on creating other groups on campus
- E. TAC (Kate)- KP mentions common mis-gendering in classroom and will be discussed at next meeting. Thinking of creating a policy to address this. Sex discrimination is a Title IX issue. LJ mentions Pride House and there may be an equity issue regarding cost versus other housing on campus.
- A. LGBTQ listserv – email shae.miller@csulb.edu to join.
- B. QTFSa listserv – email hyowon.ban@csulb.edu to join.
- C. Meeting Dates Spring 2023 (below)

VI. Adjournment – motion to adjourn at 12:47, seconded and approved.

Meetings are held the 2nd Friday of each Month from 12-1p via Zoom.

Present: S. Miller, B. Cashatt, A. Kinsey, B. Price, S. Cullen, L. Jensen, K. Fresseman, K. Perkins, L. Bush
Absent: H. Bon, J. Ramos, B. Ransom, K. Miller, D. Lopez, R. Mendiola, A. Nazarian-Peters

Spring 2023

~~Feb. 10~~

March 10

April 14

May 12